WHARTON COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE MONTHLY TESTING REPORT

TO: David Leenhouts
FROM: Leslie Kolojaco

DATE: September 30, 2016

SUBJECT: September 2016 Monthly Testing Report

TESTS ADMINISTERED September, 2015 September, 2016
ACT (Local)
Whartan-Main Campus 0 0
Sugar Land 1 1 (1 accommodated)
Richmond 0 0
ACT (Local) Total 1 1
Clep
Wharton 0 0
Sugar Land 5 8
Richmond 0 0
CLEP Test Total 5 8
TSI Assessment
Wharton 9 13
Sugarland 34 29
Richmond 15 20
TSI Assessments Total 58 62
Comy Calculus P, H
Wharton 0 0
Sugar Land 1 1
Richmond 0 0
Comy Caleulus Pl: Total 1 1
Correspondence/Proctored
Wharton 5 5
Sugar Land 12 18
Richmond 3 8
Correspondence/Proctored Total 20 26
GED
Wharton 0 0
Sugarland 29 32
Richmond 32 42
GED Test Total 61 74
Instructor Exams
Wharton 10 2 (1 accommodated)
Sugar Land 61 (48 accommodated) 87 (58 accommodated)
Richmond 3 (3 accommodated) 22 (14 accommodated)
Instructor Exams Total 74] 111 (73 accommodated)
Pre-Tasp Reading
Wharton 7 13
Sugar Land 12 5
Richmond 11 9
Pre-Tasp Test Total 30 27
TEAS
Wharton 6 4 (redesign pilot group)
Sugar Land 28 0 (test redesign)
Richmond 8 0 (test redesign)
TEAS Total 42 4
All Tests Total 292 314




